Japan Charged-Particle Nuclear Reaction Data Group

E-mail: nrdf@jcprg.org

Division of Physics, Graduate School of Science

Hokkaido University
060-0810 Sapporo, JAPAN

Internet: http://www.jcprg.org/

Telephone +81(JPN)-11-706-2684
Facsimile +81(JPN)-11-706-4850

Memo CP-E/053

Date: November 30, 2004

To: Distribution

From: OTSUKA Naohiko

Subject: Compilation scope of separate transmission in area J

According to the decision at the NRDC 2004 meeting, we define the scope of separate

transmission in area J:

EXFOR M anual update:

J JCPRG (Sapporo) Charged-particle nuclear data for projectile with nonpositive baryon

number

The following 5 entries (mesonic beam) will be retransmitted as area J entries using same entry

numbers:

- E1653 T. Takahashi et al., Phys. Rev. C51 (1995) 2542
-E1717 S. Aoki et al., Nucl. Phys. A644 (1998) 365

- E1751 Y. Fujii et al., Phys. Rev. C64 (2001) 034608

- E1763 T. Nakamoto et al., J. Nucl. Sci. Technol. 34 (1997) 860
-E1765 Y. Iwamoto et al., J. Nucl. Sci. Technol. 38 (2001) 363
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